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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:57 AM 

To: 	 'Russorv@state.gov' 

Subject 	 Re: picture 

Note we did is sufficient. Thx. 

From: Russo, Robert V [mailto:RussoRV@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 09:51 AM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: picture 

I checked and you did write to Anne-Marie on 11/5, before you received this e-mail and photo on 11/8. 

Would you like me to prepare a thank you for the photo? Or will the note you already sent suffice? 

From: Russo, Robert V 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:30 AM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' 
Subject: Re: picture 

I believe so; I'll double check when I get to the office today (and print/prepare responses for the other e-mails you just 

forwarded). 

-Rob 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 04:24 AM 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Fw: picture 

Did I already write Anne-Marie? 

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:43 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Subject: picture 

AM 

From: Anne Slaughter [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 1011 9.48 AM 
To: Anne Marie Slaughter 
Subject: picture 
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